Oy OXY USA INC.

T g 50250, Midland, TX 79710

June 28, 1988

Energy and Minerals Department
0i1 Conservation Division

P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: William J. Lemay
RE: Requests for Non-Standard Gas Proration Units

for OXY USA Inc.'s State D Wells No. 3 and 6,
Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

OXY USA Inc. respectfully requests 160 non-standard gas proration units for
State D Well No. 3, composed of the NE/4, and State D Well No. 6, composed of
the NW/4, located in Section 32-T21S-R36E, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New

Mexico. A plat is attached showing the Tease and units in relation to off-
setting operators.

Thank you for your consideration of our request.
Very truly yours,
OXY USA Inc.

4 Ytz

F. A. Vitrano
District Operations Manager - Production
Midland District
E & P Division
FAV:JIME: jme
attachments

cc: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division - Hobbs, New Mexico

An Occidental Oil and Gas company
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)

XY OXY USA INC.
Box 50250, Midland, TX 79710

(

June 28, 1988

Chevron U.S.A., Inc. Conoco, Inc. Exxon Company, U.S.A.
P.0. Box 670 P.0. Box 460 P.0. Box 1600

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 Midland, Texas 79702
C. E. Long Texaco, Inc.

P.0. Box 1943 P.0. Box 728

Midland, Texas 79702 Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

OXY USA Inc. is requesting of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division 160 acre
non-standard proration units for State D Well No. 3, comprising the NE/4, and
State D Well No. 6, comprising the NW/4, located in Section 32-T21S-R36E, Eumont
Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

We are advising you of our request because your company is an offset operator
of this Tease.

Very truly yours.
OXY USA Inc.

T/ Vidteano

F. A. Vitrano

District Operations Manager - Production
Midland District

E & P Division

FAV:JME: jme

cc: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division - Santa Fe, New Mexico
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division - Hobbs, New Mexico

An Occidental Qil and Gas company




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Ol CONSERVATION DiVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
/7 ",572 (7,/ ’ X g

GARRBLY CARRUTHERS &
GOVERNOR

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P. 0. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

RE: Proposed:
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Gentlemen:

I have examined the application for the:

OXy USA Lo /ﬂz G Hl-F G2/

POST OFFICE BOX 18480
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
{505) 393-6161

Operator Lease & Well No. Unit S-T-

and my recommendations are as follows:

/;’/Q/

erry Se n
Supervisor, District 1

/ed




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

O!L CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 S. PACHECO
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505
(5051 827-7131

| January 3, 1996

OXY USA, Inc.
Box 50250
Midland, Texas 79710

Attention. David R. Stewart
Adi ainistrative Order SD-96-1

Dear Mr. Stewart:

Per your application dated December 13, 1995, you are hereby authorized to simultaneously
dedicate Er-mont Gas Pool production to the previously approved non-standard 160-acre gas spacing
and prorati »n unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 32, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico (Division Administrative Order NSP-1031, dated August 24, 1988), from
the existing State "D" Well No. 3 located at a standard gas well location 660 feet from the North and
East lines (Unit A) of said Section 32 (API No. 30-025-04865) and to the to the State "D" Well No.
1 (API No. 30-025-04863), located at a standard gas well location 660 feet from the North line and
1980 feet from the East line (Unit B) of said Section 32, said well to be recompleted from a Eumont
oil well to a Eumont gas well.

Further, you are permitted to produce the allowable assigned said non-standard 160-acre unit
from both wells in any proportion.

Sincerely,

William J. LeM
Director

WIL/MES/kv

cc: Oil Conservation Diyision - Hoblbs
New Mexico Stayfvand Office - Santa Fe

File: NSP-1031




